DR.
{|]OHN WARNER
———— HOSPITAL
422 West White Street
Clinton, lllinois 61727-2199
217/935-9571

MEMORANDUM

TO: McLean County Area EMS; Local Ambulance and EMS Providers;
DJWH Emergency Department; DJWH Admitting

FROM: Joe Albanese, EMS Manager
IS/IT Departments

RE: EMS Recorded Phone Line

DATE: May 21, 2010

We have added a direct dial phone number to the EMS recorded phone line located in our
Emergency Department. The phone number is 217-937-5265 and is now available for
use.

This phone line also uses extension 2299 which will remain functional until June 14,
2010. After this date, extension 2299 will be eliminated and the recorded EMS line will
only be accessible by dialing the 217-937-5265 number.

The recorded EMS number should be used when there is a request for medical direction

by McLean County Area EMS System agencies or for inbound ambulance reports from
other providers. As always, MERCI frequency 155.340mHz may also be utilized.

Dr .Inhn Warner Hosnital is an eaual opportunitv provider.



